City Recorder’s Office

PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice is Hereby Given that the Tooele City Council and the Tooele City Redevelopment Agency will meet in a
Work Meeting, on Wednesday, January 18, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. The Meeting will be Held in the Tooele City Hall
Council Chambers, Located at 90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah.

We encourage you to join the City Council meeting electronically by visiting the Tooele City YouTube Channel,
at https://lwww.youtube.com/@tooelecity or by going to YouTube.com and searching “Tooele City Channel”.

AGENDA
1. Open City Council Meeting
2. Roll Call
3. Mayor’s Report
4. Council Members’ Report

5. Discussion Items

a. Crestview Rezone
Presented by Jim Bolser, Community Development Director

6. Closed Meeting
~ Litigation, Property Acquisition, and/or Personnel

7. Adjourn

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder

Pursuant to The Americans With Disabilities Act, Individuals Needing Special Accommodations Should Notify
Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder, At 435-843-2111 Or Michellep@Tooelecity.Org, Prior To The Meeting.

90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074
435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.org


http://www.tooelecity.org/
https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity
mailto:michellep@tooelecity.org
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From: Andrew Aagard

To: Jim Bolser; Paul Hansen
Subject: FW: Crestview Rezone
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:38:27 PM

Finally heard back from GTM.

From: steve@gtmbuilders.com <steve@gtmbuilders.com>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:24 PM

To: Andrew Aagard <AndrewA@TooeleCity.org>; 'Shawn Holste' <shawnholste@me.com>

Cc: Darwin Cook <DarwinC@TooeleCity.org>; Ed Hansen <EHansen@TooeleCity.org>; Maresa
Manzione <mmanzione@TooeleCity.org>; Justin Brady <JBrady@TooeleCity.org>; Dave McCall
<DMcCall@TooeleCity.org>; Tony Graf <TGraf@TooeleCity.org>

Subject: RE: Crestview Rezone

Hello Mr. Aagard,
I've been asked to respond to request to update city staff and Council on “Crestview”. Please see
comments below in RED. Thanks Andrew!

From: Andrew Aagard <AndrewA@TooeleCity.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Shawn Holste <shawnholste@me.com>

Cc: steve@gtmbuilders.com

Subject: Crestview Rezone

Shawn, | have been asked by the City Council Chairman to inquire about Crestview. We have a
zoning map amendment application that dates back to June of this year when the City Council heard
the application and then tabled it pending additional information. Some of the issues that were
discussed were as follows:

1. Does the applicant have sufficient water to satisfy the future needs of the subdivision? We
are saddened in the fact that Tooele City Corp. holds most water rights in the City and has
made the only eligible purchasers of said water rights existing landowners in the infill areas.
City staff has also limited Kennecott water right to an imaginary line East of Droubay road.
We are in hopes that one day, water rights will be open for sale on the market in which we
can purchase.

2. What was your proposal for park space? We are awaiting feedback from Council on what
they would like to see. We would be happy with Park impact fee’s or contributing to many
park amenities paid with water rights from the City and in leu of Park impact fees.

It has been nearly 6 months since anything has been done concerning this application. Are you still
planning on moving forward with it? Yes. Just awaiting water shares to be available.

If you are not and the plans have been either abandoned or temporarily stalled, would you be willing
to send me an email reflecting this so that we can close out the file and take it off our queue? Please


mailto:AndrewA@TooeleCity.org
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mailto:PaulH@TooeleCity.org
mailto:AndrewA@TooeleCity.org
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do not take it off the queue. Our hope and goals are that we can proceed with the development.

Thanks,

NDREW AAGARD, AICP
LANNER
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